



MARIJANE D. ALINDAYU

Special Education Teacher

“Enthusiastic, skilled and well-motivated Special Education major graduate with a track record of safe guarding and promoting the welfare of children with disabilities and experienced in teaching children with special needs. Practiced and worked as Special Education Teacher”

PROFILE

Physical Address

**169 MLQ. ST., P-3, NEW LOWER
BICUTAN, TAGUIG CITY**

Mailing Address

**1632- RICARDO P. CRUZ SR.
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL**

Phone Number

09176909948

Email

alindayujane@yahoo.com

Skype

**Marijane Alindayu
live:d3175f649c7072ce**

SKILLS

- ❖ Know how to make an IEP (Philippine Based)
- ❖ Can do hosting
- ❖ Can organize an event

REFERENCE

CIPRIANO M. BISCO, JR

Principal

09083049154

Jrbisco1971@gmail.com

SALOME M. CASTRO

Supervisor

09083049154

Salomecastro@yahoo.com

SHANE PEARL ODUCA

Colleague

09772848198

Shanepearl.tabunigao@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Inclusive Date : June 2018 to 2019

Course : Master of Arts in Education major in Special Education

School : Eulogio Amang Rodriguez Institute of Science and

Inclusive Date : June 2006 to October 2010

Course : Bachelor of Elementary Education major in Special Education

School : Saint Louis University, Baguio City

WORK EXPERIENCE

RICARDO P. CRUZ SR. ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Education Teacher I

July 3, 2015- Present

- ✚ Promoted from Teacher 1 to Special Education Teacher I
- ✚ Special Education Teacher school coordinator from 2013 to present.
- ✚ Give seminar-workshop to the receiving teachers during In-service training so they could also have an idea on how to handle children with specific disability in their class.
- ✚ Monitor Inclusion because the school has children with special need who are included in a general classroom
- ✚ Prepare lesson plan, assigning homework, grading tests, and documenting learning progress
- ✚ Coordinate and meet the parents quarterly to discuss child's performances

RICARDO P. CRUZ SR. ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Teacher I

May 15, 2013 - July 3, 2015

- ✚ Worked in the year 2013 as a permanent teacher teaching grade one in the morning and a special education in the afternoon
- ✚ A School SPED Coordinator
- ✚ Monitored Inclusion Program

FITKIDS INTEGRATED CENTER FOR DEVELOPMENT

Special Education Teacher

January 16, 2011 - February 16, 2012

- ✚ Worked as a Special Education Teacher for one-year teaching children with special needs with different disabilities
- ✚ Implement Individualized Educational Program
- ✚ Worked and meet with an IEP Team every after 6 months